

Anglican Diocese of Melbourne

1847 -

URL: https://www.melbourneanglican.org.au/

Details

The Anglican Diocese of Melbourne came into being in 1847. Until 1981 the Anglican Church was known as the Church of England. Many institutions for children in Victoria had close links with the Church of England, including the Melbourne Orphan Asylum which had its roots in the St James Visiting Society, formed in 1845. From the late nineteenth century, the Church also set up a number of 'missions' which played a prominent role in the institutional 'care' of children in Victoria. In 1997, three of these organisations merged to form Anglicare Victoria.

The Anglican Church was Australia's most common denomination until Roman Catholicism took its place in 1986.

Many institutions for children in Victoria had close links with the Church of England, including the Melbourne Orphan Asylum which had its roots in the St James Visiting Society, formed in 1845. The first bishop of Melbourne Charles Perry was involved in many of Victoria's 'non denominational' institutions during his tenure (1848-1876).

Gallery



St James' Church, Melbourne

More info

Related Entries

Ran

- Heathfield Homes Reformatory School for Protestant Boys (1905 1915)
- St John's Home for Boys (c. 1924 1958)

Related Organisations

• St James' Orphan Asylum and Visiting Society (c. 1845 - 1853)

Records

Records held by this organisation

- Records of the Apollo Bay Industrial Farm (c. 1907 c. 1915)
- Records of Church of England Boys' Society Farms (1943 1977)

You can view this page online by visiting https://findconnect.efront.digital/entity/anglican-church-of-australia/